
     1 Commissioner Dicus abstained in this matter but was present at the meeting for the
purpose of establishing a quorum required for Commission action.

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO:  M960215 

February 15, 1996

MEMORANDUM FOR: Karen D. Cyr
General Counsel

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary   /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - AFFIRMATION SESSION, 3:30 P.M.,
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 15, 1996, COMMISSIONERS'
CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH,
ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. COMSECY-96-001 - Draft OGC Order in Response to Citizens Awareness Network in
Matter of Yankee Atomic Electric Company

The Commission, by a 2-0 vote1, approved an order that declines to modify the staff's decision
since there has been no showing that would warrant emergency relief.  Commissioner Dicus
abstained.

The order also directs the staff to address in the Director's decision to be issued on February
22, the arguments advanced by the petitioners in their February 9 motion which are related to
their original motion of January 17.  New issues raised in the motion should be addressed in a
supplemental Director's decision.  
The Commission also directs the licensee to provide the NRC staff and petitioners with at least
two weeks advance notice before it engages in any of the seven new activities described on
page 13 of the February 9, 1996, motion. 

(Subsequently, on February 15, 1996, the Secretary signed the Order.)
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